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From: Neil Sheehan Q/&

To: Rick Ennis

Date: 5/6/04 1:45PM

Subject: re: Vermont Yankee petition

Okay, thanks, Rick. And thanks for all of your help yesterday. | can't say enough about how helpful and
responsive you've been as we've tried to deal with the wide assortment of VY issues.

>>> Rick Enn?é05106/04 01:43PM >>>
Neil,

The NRC staff plans to issue a formal letter to Mr. Shadis documenting our decision on whether to accept
the NEC petition by 5/28/04.

Rick '</

>>> Neil Sheehan 05/06/04 01:35PM >>>
Rick,

Carolyn Lorie called to ask when the NRC will have a decision on whether to accept the NEC petmon re:
Vermont Yankee. Can you tell me when a decision is due?

Neil

CC: Alan Wang; Allen Howe; Cliff Anderson; Donna Skay
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Mail Envelope Properties (409A79C8.9F4 : 9 : 35118)

Date & Time

05/06/04 01:45PM
06/17/04 04:39PM
09/30/04 07:14AM
09/30/04 07:19AM

re: Vermont Yankee petition

Subject: re: Vermont Yankee petition
Creation Date: 5/6/04 1:45PM
From: Neil Sheehan
Created By: NAS@nrc.gov
Recipients Action
nrc.gov
kpl_po.KP_DO Delivered
CJA CC (Cliff Anderson) Opened
Deleted
Emptied
nrc.gov
owf2_po.OWFN_DO Delivered
DMS6 CC (Donna Skay) Opened
Emptied
NIc.gov
owf4_po.OWFN_DO Delivered
ABW CC (Alan Wang) Opened
AGHI1 CC (Allen Howe) Opened
Emptied

RXE (Rick Ennis)

Post Office
kpl_po.KP_DO
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
owf4_po.OWFN_DO

Files Size
MESSAGE 1611
Options

Auto Delete: No
Expiration Date: None
Notify Recipients: Yes
Priority: Standard

Reply Requested: ~ No

05/06/04 01:45PM

05/06/04 02:00PM
06/07/04 06:51AM

05/06/04 01:46PM
05/07/04 08:14AM
05/06/04 03:17PM
09/21/04 09:30AM

re: Vermont Yankee petition

Opened
Deleted
Emptied

Delivered
05/06/04 01:45PM
05/06/04 01:45PM
05/06/04 01:46PM

Date & Time
05/06/04 01:45PM

05/06/04 01:51PM
05/06/04 01:52PM
06/06/04 01:33AM

Route

nrc.gov
nre.gov
nrc.gov
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Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

To Be Delivered:
Status Tracking:

None

No
Standard

Immediate
All Information



